Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShIrE

COUMNTY COUNCIL

To: ClIir Tony Sharps (Chairman)

) ) CSING
Councillors: lan Dunbar and Jim Falshaw

22 February 2013

Sharon Thomas / 01352 702324
sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN
COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 28TH
FEBRUARY, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider the following items.

Yours faithfully

e

[ P—

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE (Pages 1 - 20)
Report of the Director of Environment enclosed.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffon 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint. gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 28 FEBRUARY 2013

REPORT BY: DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

To request that Members determine an application for a Premises
Licence.

2.00 BACKGROUND

The premises concerned is Spar (formerly Morris Garage), Wrexham
Road, Mold, Flintshire. CH7 1HS. Its location can be seen in Appendix
1.

The applicant is Blakemore Retail Limited.

The application was advertised in the correct manner.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

An application for a premises licence was submitted on 8" January
2013 by Lanyon Bowdler Solicitors on behalf of the applicant.

The application is for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises only. The times requested are :-

Monday to Sunday — 06.00am — 23.00pm
The Operating Schedule sets out the additional steps which will be
taken to promote the Licensing Objectives. These can be seen in

Appendix 2.

Representations were received from North Wales Police, Local
Councillor's and local residents. See Appendices 3,4,5,6, 7 & 8.

The applicants agreed with the conditions proposed by North Wales
Police in their letter dated 16" January 2013.

Page 1



4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

RECOMMENDATIONS

That members determine the application for a Premises Licence.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None in respect of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

See attached.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Licensing Act 2003
Flintshire County Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy

Contact Officer: Jacqui Dale
Telephone: 01352 703377
Email: jacqui.dale@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 2



APPENDIX 1

| Glan-yr-Afon
House

Brom 7&‘# **** —-r ”” ;

Sub
// Sta /

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping ?;Zi'ﬁe’”ﬂ%m E 363503 N
Pl with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Date 12/2/2013
-Slr y Fﬂlnt Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office. Crown Copyright.| Name
Fl t h Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and M
cw!ﬂ(gm ,!re may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Povered by

Licence Number 100023386. Flintshire County Council, 2010.

| Oom)
s

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



M - Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

APPENDIX &

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

The company will ensure investment and management of the premises to ensure that
the premises trades within the law and provide what is best for staff, customers
and other visitors to the store.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The company will ensure that

Alcohol is not sold to anyone who appears to be under the influence of alcohol;
alcohol will not knowingly be sold to anyone under age; a refusals book will be
kept and checked on a regular basis; CCTV cameras will provided and images will be
retained for a period of approximately 31 days and will be made available to the
Police upon regquest

c¢) Public safety

The company will ensure:

Emergency lighting and adequate evacuation procedures are in place; fixtures and
fittings are in accordance with company standards; electrical equipment will be
checked on a regular basis and risk assessments undertaken. First Aid equipment is
available and an accident book will be maintained and checked on a regular basis.
Any spillages or breakages will be dealt with in accordance with company policy.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The company will ensure

Noise, lighting and odour levels are controlled so as to reduce the risk of
causing public nuisance; deliveries to the store will be arranged as far as
possible at reasonable times of the days and adequate litter bins will be provided

e) The protection of children from harm

The company will ensure

An appropriate scheme such as Prove It/Citizen card/Challenge 25 or similar will
be implemented; there will be prompts on the tills to remind operators to check
ages; employees will be trained in accordance with the company's procedures
relating to the sale of alcohol/cigarettes and tobacco/solvents/blades etc.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



APPENDIX 3

HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU NORTH WALES POLICE
Gogledd Cymru diogelach A safer North Wales

16" January, 2013

Mrs. Gemma Potter,
Licensing Team Leader,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall,

Mold.
CH7 6NF

Dear Mrs. Potter,

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE —
SPAR (FORMERLY MORRIS GARAGE), WREXHAM ROAD, MOLD CH7 1HS

I write with reference to the above application, which has been discussed with Acting Inspector
Andy Griffiths, the officer responsible for this area.

There are no objections to the licensable activity or times requested in this application.
However, it is submitted that the following conditions be attached to the premises licence, under the
licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder and and Protection of Children From Harm:-

o A digital, colour hard disc CCTV system to be installed and maintained in a good working order.
Recordings are to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available for inspection by Police
or Local Authority, upon request.

e Cameras to monitor both the interior and exterior of the premises.

e There must be a minimum of one member of staff trained and available to download evidence at
the request of the Police or Local Authority at all times the premises are open.

e Premises to adopt Challenge 25 policy

Should the applicant be in agreement with the above representations, they or their
representatives are requested to confirm this to the relevant Council Licensing Department as soon as
possible. This MAY avoid the need for a hearing before Committee, dependant upon any other
representations received from other responsible authorities or interested parties.

Should the applicant not be in agreement with the representations, a Licensing Sub-Committee
hearing will take place.
Yours faithfully,

Ann Williams
Eastern Licensing Officer

www.heddlu-gogledd-cymru.police.uk www.north-wales.police.uk
Cont/.
Swyddog Trwyddedu’r Licensing Officer
Gorsaf Heddlu, Police Station
Bodhyfryd, Wrexham. LL12 7BW Bodhyfryd, Wrexham LL12 7BW
E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk
Ffon — 01978 348553 Tel — 01978 348553
Svmudol - 07896172313 Mobile - 07896172313

Page 7



cc

Jacqui Dale, Flintshire County Council Licensing Officer
Lanyon Bowdler Solicitors — cindy.darlington@iblaw.co.uk

Ref CID/CD/002095/1161

A/Inspector Andy Griffiths, North Wales Police, South Flintshire
Sgt 566 Andy Massey, North Wales Police, South Flintshire

Page 8



APPEND) X Y

Gareth Williams To “licensing@flintshire.gov.uk" <licensing@flintshire.gov.uk>
<garethwilliams_milkretailer
@hotmail.com>

23/01/2013 17:55 bce

cc "tony.sharps@flintshire.gov.uk"
<tony.sharps@flintshire.gov.uk>

Fax to
Subject LALPAC

Old Morris garage ,Wrexham Street. Mold

| wish to formally object to the proposed licensing hours at the above site

The proposal is from 6am until 11pm

Given that this is mainly a residential area, with elder folks accommodation adjacent to the
application site and also the proximity of several local schools, there is a need to reduce
the licensing hours.

Perhaps a 9am until 9pm would be more suited to this location given the comments above

Councillor Gareth Williams
Glan Yr Afon House

Brook Street

MOLD
garethwilliams300@02.co.uk

01352 754442

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



APPENDIX S

\Wooos
LSRN Prod Stk
30 AN 203 | Mol CHT LRI

wa 14k.. 2.0(3

C;MJ«?, MKL wf%‘fﬁ bNS
R = o @W G v > (vt
vwﬂﬁt Ao \
TN ot A WYL P

OJ«OL \NZ\.\»{_ Q-g J@ \mt %’&w\ \meL\ ow\’tz,/g« \Gwmg”
O Thd & o mw&b budlcwyp ? ;:évjv
Next B s Slo&j,&os a B)OGK A«Q, WF}O
e 26%& an_ GO, MR Py hare — Ajo«w\wﬂ- Yo 20 Gé&
will b a wsiae m&%wmmfb\“_&{i
bucwaG\/wu@Gw LW kvw W
Yol (Fowdde ustY cowo . owsi r&jscﬂ aind F&dQ c&w\%, CM.(

twcj(\lw\m{ windauas
t/' gf»\cw Schoots 1o e areq — S ane a

e ae
‘j(“d" e (75 Siaves. UMMYMM&CM
P RN W%C(@%/ \ﬁ\an@) arl \&xr S P\/\Q\Lﬁ o HZL
L:%v ﬁv S~ 356 v \Om MD&QUO\WGQ asde %ANJ«)C@
mw\gﬂq . m;,@ e cm\czma)& alrends Yoo, |
o @ rFQa 3&\&0 Mcué o Convetianl 3\@-&;*\’ O%W
has \mt oPe,n@i @ %cncjv oo 15 hawe o

Page 11



! \-l&wqg warfiie sles gads ead. o\, and @
ggj\g’ad\ﬁ QI}A V%\/\D%&F?&@ b:l%’&uw m:

g \(\é A L)\.;‘\Q/Q) A M/\(JL @l %r-(, W
6 I o & g o
vm»a\ﬂ(% Yy

ORprd )

/ H l'g\é %u@v\w&w Q\& /w%fﬁ'

Page 12



APPENDIX &
CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
“* Hintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

From: Councillor

Oddi wrth: Y Cynghorydd Haydn Bateman,

Cortonwood,

Blackbrook Road,
Sychdyn, Mold, CH7 6LT
E Mail Address:
haydn.bateman@yahoo.co.uk

haydn, bateman@flintshire.gov. uk
Fl ECOL !
Your Ref/Eich Cyf
Our Ref/Ein Cyf
MS/HB
Date/Dyddiad 29 January 2013
. Ask for/Cofynner anG||r. H. Bateman

Jaqui Dale .
Licensing Officer Direct Dial/Rhif Uniamobile: 07714155446
Flintshire County Council Fanlf

ax/Ffacs

Dear Ms Dale,

Re: LICENSE APPLICATION RESPONSE - MEMBER
New License Application Former Morris Garage, Wrexham Road, Mold, Flintshire CH7 1HS For The

Sale Of Alcohol For Consumption Off The Premises.

As the elected Member for the Mold Broncoed Ward |, on behalf of the residents of my ward, have to
object to the hours requested (0600 — 2300) for the above application and suggest a more acceptable
time span of 0900hrs — 2100hrs for the following reasons:-

e The site is situated in a very quiet residential area.

e The site is in close proximity to a retirement/sheltered accommodation of 30 apartments.

e The site is next to the entrance to Ysgol Maes Garmon which has a vast footfall of pupils
before 0900 hours.

| hope these concerns will be taken into consideration before you come to a decision.

Yours sincerely,

Councillor Haydn Bateman
Mold Broncoed Ward

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NB

Tel: 01352 752121 Fax 01352 758240
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NB

08l Qe ABoy, Ffon: 01352 752121 Ffacs 01352 758240
& Y & 7 . .
gyyg ERVAA www.siryfflint.gov.uk
< g
o & M The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
4. 20 7SA B\ Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu’r Saesneg

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



! : Roceied oulsz)rz
PETITION  scccpnionfom
APPENDIX 7
We the following object to the application by Blakemore Retail Ltd (Spar Stores) for a new
premises on the former Morris Garage site to sell alcohol between the hours of 0600 - 2300.
We believe that the sale of alcohol until 2300 hours will encourage antisocial behaviour in our

quiet residential area

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE _

N ELFATIK 12 ConNwmn] <7 % %/W>
i e |- - — —— 79 gL
P éu\) Reey Y Con WAy 84 /&\NJ

A P Parzy “ 3 oy |
v /SEHN, Vosiat 1 Eaid e 5T %"/M

S

Ao Nysees [V conwd ST Nerd> N‘Jm
Qe Uispex A - — e @ Viewneo
ACwus Col ceTT | 16 Convoae, Shreek  Mslb E i e
JNANDY 64K 1D E |7 Con WAy ST, MeLd /4/%
| So PHLE M LEAND i H Q\I(\JI\A{\JL_
V/FDR\)\B \\\\\:-SQQ [ Qo*\mp\\ STREeT 3 ML(/(/L‘M'\
/&—u\; &&AM\ — I ) e NN %&Q&—d‘
/ Lepy) DAVIS S Cawlize ST ( (ATE ZT AL (ot M‘é

v | et Decre " [ S Nt/

| L
AN Lo Dvowns 5 con\WF<e  Slcesy Md’/j)
y f/yﬁ‘/'dlﬁwm/cr' v (Pran

ANSgad Fdibar | |0 cunlitfe STreex K MEA A
L Conatps |~ : Z 1L, S\ -
Sete Bison [\ LS PonC NV Eoury -, Q\l >{/[///\
(Holng Serdsd, (2 Uy, /é,xﬁﬁ Fned E Y

 Nicold/ Fezon| 10, Ll_t:{m —j-’gafffej Motal 4— Nw@ﬁ:&\dhr\

Page 15




PETITION

We the following object to the application by Blakemore Retail Ltd (Spar Stores) for a new

premises on the former Morris Garage site to sell alcohol between the hours of 0600 — 2300.
We believe that the sale of alcohol until 2300 hours will encourage antisocial behaviour in our

quiet residential area

NAME ADDRESS SlW}T/URE
Aol ey onn \O LS PORT N GAee e, Mowa /
| B WAtz @ s RVT Y Gagis | Mo %/
vj’&\(ﬂv\ M&P\n? J s RtV — Garree, rold | NN e
o 509@0 (ot&ﬁ%q(&(ﬁ L (L uS Pout-ye- <)0\(‘(\€u\ Mol ,\\\A Cgﬁtj
- 405 Pk -y J/Wq Mol ey

<

<

5

T

b

< S iQ_x<

A ll)?’/l e Uo-/uhj)
&

@\L\L{s Yol ~ - C}O/\/./Q(‘/\ Hold .

SAYNE  Wiccipms

2 Conluny $7, (WilD

o 17 b oKL % /(LO,W/J&H Kjl I/\MJZ(/L /8/ /émﬂ',/zb
/{-)Ie‘-cr g A Shyd lh»\.an—k{ Mol D %/"\WQ
Dt g | 3. 4N Phuy  MbE) Lo S0
WP L] AR G
telen (rve | 1 Glun M, 1o [

TR Son SRy u Netow  BRoor 57 Wb 3 Saxbnn
LC*\\D \/\PU\A‘“" Civn B~ Afo Baese §4 M \/Q/Qk\/\/\/w
P Torzl, D WA ST, MO LD A==

WG VA ke L0, beexnunra Rowy %

S Pawna L Bl N

B MunEs. | 15 Cownomy ST, petp. |AS Aot
. Hoghes 1 509K,
ﬁ’/@% I %%/«522{\

L0 " ey 5 Coandf ST, ko TM‘QM
é@ému{/( 5 Corneoty ST, potA g {%1///
D8 o2 le  Comesar ST o m

R oz G eanliFle ge , ygld W Ly
D Evans ! ) “ETasX
I lasseecs | MU CGuA st Matd @\

Agmgé—e:rs o “ M

Page 16




~

| PETITION

We the following object to the application by Blakemore Retail Ltd (Spar Stores) for a new
premises on the former Morris Garage site to sell alcohol between the hours of 0600 — 2300.
We believe that the sale of alcohol until 2300 hours will encourage antisocial behaviour in our
quiet residential area

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE
Mesd Ll |Bhonant feooe STecer MWE/E
£ G Tus -« - - £ é/r-olﬁﬁ A

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
Leadership and Management

ICTMARK
ACCREDITED _

International
School Award

alunschool.co.uk

Wrexham Road
Mold, Flintshire
CH7 1EP

Ffordd Wrecsam
Yr Wyddgrug
Sir y Fflint

CH7 1EP

Tel: 01352 750755
Fax: 01352 707131

Headteacher
Mr. A. Jones

Deputy Head
Mrs. J. Cooper

Assistant Heads
- Mr. J. Colclough
_ Dr. T. Erasmus
; Mr. C. Ellis

Charity of the Year
2012 - 2013

4w
A

NORTH WEST
CANCER RESEARCH

FUND

APPENDIX

Alun Scho

Jacqueline Dale
Licensing Officer
Environment Department
Flintshire County Council
CH7 6ND

05FEB 208 |

4™ February 2013

Blakemore Retail Ltd. application for Wrexham Road / Conwy Street, Mold

1 write to raise concerns regarding the proposal to open a convenience store in the
location above.

As you will be aware, the entrances to four local schools (Ysgol Bryn Coch, Ysgol
Maes Garmon, Ysgol Glanrafon, Alun School) are all within a minute’s walk from
this site.

The Welsh Government is currently implementing their ‘Appetite for Life’ agenda in
schools which encourages the young people of Wales to adopt a more healthy
approach to the consumption of food and drink. We are concerned that having a store
so close to all four schools will potentially undermine this government initiative by
giving students the means to access unhealthy choices on their way to/from school. In
England similar healthy eating and drinking initiatives have included avoiding having
retail outlets for food/drink near to school entrances.

Allowing the sale of alcohol so near to the schools would also present a range of
problems. Those who are underage may be tempted to try making purchases
themselves or, alternatively, ask those over the age of 18 to purchase on their behalf.
We have over four hundred students in our Sixth Form, the majority under the age of
18 but with a sizeable minority over the age of 18. We can anticipate a major
difficulty in having those young people with easy access to a store selling alcohol
whilst they are gathered together in large groups, for example on the way home at the
end of a school day.

In conclusion, we have significant concerns that the opening of such a store on this
site would have a detrimental impact on our school, other schools, and local residents,
and ask that such concerns be taken into account when considering the progress of
such a proposal.

Yours sincerely,

X

Mr. A. Jones — Headteacher

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 1 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 2 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 3 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 4 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 5 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 6 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 7 for Application for a Premises Licence
	Enc. 8 for Application for a Premises Licence


